
 

 
 

 

 
 
Wednesday 5 April 2023 
 
 
OIA IRO-387 
Name:  
Email: @gmail.com  
 
Kia ora , 

Official information request for report on Service Request 593304 – 80 Bell Street, Tawa. 

Thank you for your official information request dated Monday 6 March 2023.  
 
We have considered your request in accordance with the Local Government Official 
Information and Meetings Act 1987 (the Act) and determined that we are able to grant your 
request in full.   
 
The information you have requested is enclosed in our email to you. 
 
Pursuant to Section 7(2)(a) of the Act, some of information has been redacted as it is 
personal information about private individuals. 
 
You have the right to seek an investigation and review by the Ombudsman of this decision. 
Information about how to make a complaint is available at www.ombudsman.parliament.nz 
or freephone 0800 802 602. 
 
 
Ngā mihi, 
 
 

 
Team Lead, Communications and Engagement 
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From: Official Information
Sent: Thursday, April 6, 2023 2:49 PM
To:  
Cc: Official Information
Subject: Follow up to OIA IRO-387

Kia ora  , 

Official information request for report on Service Request 593304 – 80 Bell Street, Tawa. 

Again, apologies that the information initially sent through did not adequately respond to your question. 
 
I’ve had the team pull the below information off our system, which indicates that the failure was a blockage caused 
by rags/wipes and what we did to rectify that was flush the pipes and in addition, removed tree roots from inside the 
chamber. 
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Ngā mihi nui 
 
 

 (he/him) 
Governance Coordinator  ‐ Business Services 
 

 




